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From: Tracy <mail@newtonnewtonflags.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 10:46
To:
Subject: Official D-Day 80 Flag of Peace

Newton Newton Flags Ltd

@ 01754 768401 O mail@newtonnewtonflags.com

warsh Road.Burgh-le-Marsh, Lincolnshire. PE24 SAD

The Official D-Day 80 Flag of

Peace

We are deeply humbled to have been appointed the
sole manufacturer for the
“‘D-Day 80 Flag Of Peace”

by
Bruno Peek
CVO, OBE, OPR and D-Day 80 Pageantmaster.

Dear Participant

RE: D-DAY 80 FLAG OF PEACE




As we get closer to the 6th June, we hope you are looking forward to your
important involvement in D-Day 80, using this unique opportunity to pay ‘tribute’
to the many thousands that landed on the five Beaches in Normandy, that paid
the ultimate price fighting to secure the freedom we all enjoy today, along with

those that returned home badly wounded too.

Below, you will see we have added another simple and cost-effective way for
communities, churches, schools, town, vilage and city halls etc, to name but a
few, to be involved in the Commemorations at 9am on 6th June, by raising a
“D-Day 80 Flag of Peace”

They come in various sizes and are of good quality.

Please be kind enough therefore to circulate this email and its attachment to all
areas of your community you feel would like to become involved in D-Day 80 by

flying one of these Official flags.

My warmest regards to you and your team.

Bruno Peek CVO OBE OFR
Pageantmaster

D-Day 80

6th June 2024

wwow.d-dayBobeacens.co.uk




The D-Day 80 Flag of Peace

The Nation will come together at 9am on 6th June to raise the D-Day 80 Flag of
Peace and start a day of commemorations, on this the 80th Anniversary of
D-Day, Worldwide.



Flags will fly across the Nation as we remember Operation Overlord which
bought together the largest naval, air and land operation in history, and

remember over 209,00 casualties.

From Government, Civic Authorities, Municipal, Borough,City, Town and Parish
councils, Schools, Churches, Businesses, Associations - anyone and everyone

is encouraged to fly the official ‘Day Day 80 Flag of Peace’

To make this event as inclusive to as many people as possible, especially in
these current economic times, we have put together a range of different sized

flags to cover all budgets.

These flags are fit for purpose and you can choose either a traditional rope and

toggle fitting or an eyelet fitting.

Each order will be dispatched with a Certificate of Grateful Recognition for
taking part in D-Day on 6th June 2024

See the Official D-Day 80 page for events and how to take part
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104 years to Crown and Country over 4 family generations 1914 -2018.

- oft x 4'6" / 274 x 137
3ft x 2ft / 90 x 60cm



Flags dispatched on a 28 day account.

Sizes and prices as below

9ft x 4'6”/ 274 x137 cm £74.40
(£55 & £7 delivery and £12.40 VAT)

7'6”" x3'9” / 229x 114 cm £43.20
(£30.50 & £5.50 delivery and £7.20 VAT)

6ft x 4ft / 183 x 122 cm £34.50
(£25 & £4 delivery and £5.80 VAT)

5ft x 3ft / 152 x 91cm £28.80
(E20 & £4 delivery and £4.80 VAT)

3ft x 2ft / 90 x 60cm £22.80
(£15 plus £4 delivery and £3.80 VAT)

Flag raising across the Nation will be at
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Flags can remain flying for one week

If preferred you can use this link and "Buy Now"

Copyright © 2024 Newton Newton Flags Ltd All rights reserved.
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The Bishop Tozer's Chapel, Middlemarsh Road, Burgh-le- Marsh
Lincolnshire. PE24 5AD
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